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Dear PPC 

PPC endorsement – Child Inclusive Mediation (direct work with children and young people) 

Your consultee is applying to attend a Child Inclusive Mediation (CIM) training course to work 

directly with children and young people as part of family mediation. 

Full information about the course can be found on the Resolution website. All applicants for this 

course are required to seek the endorsement of their PPC to their application. You are asked to sign 

to confirm that to the best of your knowledge and belief: 

• Your consultee is an accredited mediator and is registered as such with the FMC 

• They have attended, or have booked to attend, a CIM Awareness and Understanding Day 

(and the date) ahead of starting their CIM foundation course 

Could we also ask you to comment on: 

• Their suitability for undertaking this type of work as far as you are able to indicate 

• Any further comments you feel may be of assistance in considering their application 

This information should be provided directly to your consultee as they will need to attach it to their 

booking form. 

Please note that on successful completion of the course, mediators must have access to a suitably 

qualified professional practice consultant. If you do not yourself hold such qualification/recognition, 

your consultee will need to appoint a secondary PPC to oversee that part of their practice. You can 

still act as their PPC and full information about the appointment and management of secondary PPC 

arrangements is detailed in the FMC Code and Guidance for PPCs. If you are interested in obtaining 

recognition/qualification, please let Resolution know when responding on behalf of your consultee. 

It is also important that your consultee has applied for, or already holds, an enhanced DBS check in 

line with FMC requirements. 

With our thanks for your time and commentary. 

Kind regards, 

 
 
 
 
Louisa Grisdale 
Training & Learning Manager 

https://resolution.org.uk/event/cim-foundation-july-2025/
https://www.familymediationcouncil.org.uk/mediator-area/standards-codes-guidance/
https://www.familymediationcouncil.org.uk/enhanced-dbs-checks/#:~:text=The%20FMC%20offers%20access%20to%20an%20enhanced%20Disclosure,to%20complete%20an%20approved%203-day%20child-inclusive%20mediation%20course.
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